
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Amy Herman [aherman@alhecon.com] 
3/20/2019 12:04:29 PM 
Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M ind a I a Wi I cox] 
RE: Rent Control Moratorium 

Mindy, who is working on the required report per the Mayor's memo about the moratorium? 

Amy 

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 1:32 PM 
To: aherman@alhecon.com 
Subject: Rent Control Moratorium 

https :/ /www .cityofl ngl ewood .o rg/ AgendaCe nter /VI ew H le/ltem/6 204 ?fi I e I D=3304 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F(310) 412-5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE COMSIDER THE EM\~RONMEMT BEFORE PRIMTIMG THIS EMAIL. 


